

# Gregg Elementary SDMC Meeting Minutes

## (with meeting notes)

### March 11, 2021

\*\*Members of SDMC in attendance: Dr. Jackson, Ms. Yamamoto, Nurse Ramirez, Ms. Padilla, Ms. White, Ms. Lara, Mr. Carrasco, Ms. M. Johnson \*\*

#### Dr. Jackson-Budget (Student Enrollment/Strategic Planning)

- o Budget
  - Loss revenue from attendance-\$72, 294.00
  - Purchase of Technology: 30 new desktops for teachers, printers, external speakers, multidimensional microphones, and document cameras 33 can be checkout by teachers & taken home must be careful they break easily.
  - Instructional Materials Purchase: Pre- K & Kinder decodable books, 2nd-5<sup>th</sup> grades: Mentor Minds for Reading & Math (Test Prep), Pre-K - 5<sup>th</sup> Grade StemScope Math & StemScope Science (License is for the rest of this school year and next school year). Manipulatives for upper grades? Teachers suggest manipulatives for next year.
  - Summer School projection is 100 students, but not all teachers have turned in their list. At this moment we do not have an actual student count. Also, we need teachers to teach summer school.
- Vacancies
  - None at this time.
  - Open transfer-Monday, April 26, and ends at 5pm on Friday, May 28, 2021.
- o Attendance
  - Monthly attendance-93% (Suggestions for improvement)
  - Manger for Early Childhood will reach out to Gregg on how to increase enrollment in Pre-K and Kinder.
  - Current Student Enrollment-388 (Trends, suggestions for improvement)
  - Projection submitted might be at 380
- Dr. Jackson-Professional Development
  - o HB3 Ongoing training
  - o Lead4ward
  - IEP Services-Talking points
  - o Accommodations
  - Sped Programs offered at Gregg: 1. Resource (Kinder -5<sup>th</sup> Ms. Jackson), 2. SLL (1<sup>st</sup> 5<sup>th</sup> Ms. Padilla), 3. ECSE (Pre-K Kinder Ms. Jerez)
  - PD Sp. Ed-Meaningful inclusion in Content area classrooms; The Power of Two-for Special Education Teachers, General Education Teachers and Teacher Assistants
  - CPI Overview and Refresher sessions

- o Unique Learning Systems Refresher for Self-Contained SpEd Teachers
- o ULS platform is used in the SLL classroom
- Dr. Jackson-Data/Assessment
  - o Ren360 MOY
  - TELPAS Updates
  - PLC today teachers continued the TELPAS training. March 22 continue TELPAS training in PLC & finish the calibrations.
  - The week after Spring Break we will resume TELPAS testing in areas Listening, Speaking, and Reading. (This is a monitor session no more than 8 students in the room)

#### Dr. Jackson-Campus Events

- o 5<sup>th</sup> Six Weeks begins 03/22/2021
- ABC Boot Camp (03/15/2021-03/17/2021)
- Spring Break (03/15/2021-03/19/2021)
- Chavez Huerta Day-03/29/2021 (Holiday)
- Spring Holiday-04/02/2021
- Dr. Jackson-Safety and Security
  - Fire Drill was conducted on 03/05/2021; intruder drill is coming up.
- Dr. Jackson-Additional Data
  - COVID Student Engagement Survey-Due 03/12/2021 (4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> graders)
  - CVS Vaccination Centers
  - Next Level Partnering with Fort Bend County
  - o 1<sup>st</sup> STAAR test is in April it's the STAAR Writing.
  - In person students will automatically take the STAAR. Virtual students is different their parents have the option to say no their student will not take the STAAR test.
  - May student testing numbers may increase due to it being the last cycle for the school year. A testing calendar for May is TBD at this time due to numbers are fluid at the moment.
  - o Health and Medical Services Covid Task Force will be coming out to the schools for inspection
  - o Compliments have been given to Nurse on Gregg for a wonderful job everyone is doing during this pandemic.
  - Bottle Water will be dispensed to classroom by Nurse & Ms. Taylor starting March 12. This extra bottle water has been purchased by Ms. Taylor.
  - We are following CDC guidelines and the HISD Board protocols.
  - o Take care and have a safe Spring Break!!